

MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

ACTS AND RESOLVES

AS PASSED BY THE

One Hundred and First Legislature

OF THE

STATE OF MAINE

Published by the Director of Legislative Research in accordance with the Revised Statutes of 1954, Chapter 10, Section 27, Subsection VI.

The Knowlton and McLeary Company
Farmington, Maine
1963

PRIVATE AND SPECIAL LAWS

OF THE

STATE OF MAINE

As Passed by the One Hundred and First Legislature

1963

Chapter 104

AN ACT to Extend the Charter of the R. and T. Cement Railroad Company.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

Extension of powers. The charter of the R. and T. Cement Railroad Company, as granted by the private and special laws of 1959, chapter 88 and extended by the private and special laws of 1961, chapter 39, is further revived, renewed and extended for a period of 2 years.

Effective September 21, 1963

Chapter 105

AN ACT to Include Town of Winslow in the Kennebec Water District.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

Sec. 1. P. & S. L., 1899, c. 200, § 1, amended. Section 1 of chapter 200 of the private and special laws of 1899, as repealed and replaced by chapter 38 of the private and special laws of 1945, is amended to read as follows:

'Sec. 1. Incorporation. The territory and people formerly constituting the Kennebec Water District and the Town of Winslow shall ~~continue~~ constitute a body politic and corporate for the purpose of supplying the inhabitants of said district and of the Towns of Fairfield, Benton ~~Winslow~~ and Vassalboro and all said municipalities with pure water for domestic and for all other lawful purposes, including municipal, manufacturing, commercial and industrial purposes. The records of the Kennebec Water District are public and meetings of the trustees shall be open.'

Sec. 2. P. & S. L., 1899, c. 200, § 5, amended. The first 2 sentences of section 5 of chapter 200 of the private and special laws of 1899, as amended by section 1 of chapter 79 of the private and special laws of 1927, are further amended to read as follows:

'All the affairs of said water district shall be managed by a board of trustees composed of ~~five~~ 7 members. Two of said trustees shall be chosen by the municipal officers of Waterville, 2 by the municipal officers of the Town of Fairfield who shall be residents of the territory comprising the Fairfield Village Corporation as existing January 1, 1927, 2 by the municipal officers of Winslow and one shall be appointed by the county commissioners of Kennebec County from outside said district.'

Sec. 3. P. & S. L., 1899, c. 200, § 5, amended. Section 5 of chapter 200 of the private and special laws of 1899, as amended by section 1 of chapter 79 of the private and special laws of 1927 and as amended by chapter 146 of the private and special laws of 1955, is further amended by adding at the end a new paragraph to read as follows:

'Notwithstanding any of the foregoing, the first 2 trustees from Winslow shall be appointed as soon as convenient after the effective date hereof, one for a term of 5 years from the first Monday of April, 1964, and one for a term of 6 years from the first Monday of April, 1964; and upon the expiration of said initial terms their successors shall be appointed for a term of 7 years. Beginning with the first Monday in April, 1964, the terms of all other trustees shall be for 7 years, to be filled upon expiration or vacancy as heretofore provided.'

Effective September 21, 1963

Chapter 106

AN ACT Relating to Portland High School Athletic Commission.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

Sec. 1. P. & S. L., 1929, c. 77, § 2, amended. Section 2 of chapter 77 of the private and special laws of 1929 is amended to read as follows:

'Sec. 2. Appointment of commission; tenure of office; officers. The commission shall consist of 3 members, one of whom shall be the principal of the Portland High School, and 2 other members, ~~to be elected annually by the superintending school committee of the city of Portland~~ one to be appointed annually by the city council from its membership and one to be appointed annually by the superintending school committee from its membership to serve for one year or until their successors are ~~elected~~ appointed. ~~The Commission shall be elected immediately upon this act taking effect and the commission first elected shall serve until the second Monday of December, nineteen hundred and twenty nine~~ The terms of office of the present members shall not expire and they shall continue in office until the 2nd Monday of December, 1963. Appointments as above provided shall be made on that date and shall annually thereafter be made on the 2nd Monday of each December. Whenever a vacancy shall occur, another person shall be ~~elected by the superintending school committee~~ appointed from the appropriate membership for the unexpired term. The commission shall serve without compensation and from their own numbers elect the necessary officers to serve for one year or until their successors are ~~elected~~ appointed. A majority of the membership of said commission shall constitute a quorum.'

Sec. 2. P. & S. L., 1929, c. 77, § 3, amended. Section 3 of chapter 77 of the private and special laws of 1929, as amended by chapter 27 of the private and special laws of 1931, is further amended to read as follows:

'Sec. 3. Powers. The said commission shall have power to ~~lay out and construct, and to hold, manage, control, lease or let, for the purpose of high school and other athletics and other public events, an athletic field, together with bleachers, grand-stands, locker-houses and other like equipment; and to receive, hold in trust and expend for the laying out, construction, improvement and enlargement of such athletic field, bleachers, grand stands, locker-houses and other like equipment, such gifts and contributions as may from time to time be made to it.~~